At o7 s 2004 T
Sent: 07 April 2004 18

To: "Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford
I'revor

The Chief Medical Officer 1is writing to the Crawford family, I cannot make any further
comment on this.

Kevin

~—=--0riginal Message-----
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:
Sent: 02 April 2004 15:52

T'o: Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: Lucy Crawford

F{ .:_ n,

«wzl'he Chief Medical Officer, Henrietta Campbell, told me last week that she was going to
“ggieet with Lucy Crawford's parents to discuss the issues they have raised publicly.

Colm Shannon told this meeting would be "orivate and away from the cameras.”

As of this morning, April 2nd, the Crawfords say they have had no Correspondence from
the CMO in relation to such a meeting. They say they are "disillusioned" that given
the gravity of their concerns Dr. Campbell has still not followed up on her intentions

as stated to me.,

Can you confirm, on the record, 1f the CMO still intends to meet with them? 4

Best wishes,
Trevor.

I'revor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

C
This e~mail, and any attachment, is confidential.
vlease delete it from your system, do not use or di
‘and notify me lmmediately. The contents of this me
which are not the views of UTV unless specifically : |

~~~~~ Original Message-—---
From: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Mulhern
Sent: 22 March 2004 17:07

To: "Trevor Birney!

Ssubject: RE: The Issue

Thanks Trevor, we are due to leave here at 4. 30pm.

Regards
~~~~~ Original Message-—--—-

sent: 22 woren 3oy (redleo [

Sent: 22 March 2004 16:48 UtV

lo: Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: RE: The Issue

069-021-0938




Al Trevor

lrevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

| —

Please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information 1in any way
and notify me lmmediately. The contents of thisg MesSsage mavy contain Personal views,
which are not the views of UTV unless Specifically stated.

Original Message—-—---
From: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto
sent: 22 March 2004 15:57
' '"Trevor Birney'

oL, ,ect: RE: The Issue

e
ol

Can the CMO do the interview at opm please.

Thanks

Kevin

~~~~~ Original Message———--

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:_
sent: 22 March 2004 14 :35

To: kevin.mulhern_

cubject: The TIssu

In the meantime, we're putting together g package to set it Up. Henrietta will pe able

falk to you soon.
lrevor.

frevor Birney
Lwditor, Current Aftfairs

Jlster Television

UTvV 2 069-021-099






